

Re: yikes

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 12:16:05 -0400

We should be starting in a couple of minutes.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: yikes

Are they taking a break for lunch? I feel like I'm evesdropping. Should I hang up and call back?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: yikes

OPG lawyer raised it because they don't want OEB involved in oversight of their activities. I don't think that is where OEB needs to be in place. They need to have oversight over the fair allocation plan.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: yikes

Then I misunderstood as I thought I heard it was about the Trust. Will look forward to the discussion this pm to clarify.n

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-07-17 11:24 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: yikes

This is not an OPG issue. It's an IESO issue.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: yikes

True, but I can follow up with John in advance of the call to advise that we have heard of some concerns. I didn't read anything that seemed to relate to a control issue in their listing of 13 items we received earlier.
n

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-07-17 11:16 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: yikes

We can talk through the accounting this afternoon. I don't want to have an accounting discussion with OPG's External counsel right now.
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: yikes

What was that about OPG's advisor's concerns with control over the Trust. If we have to consolidate it, PSAS doesn't allow for recognition of intangible assets. Had you heard anything about the issue before? Maybe I should follow up with John? n